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Ben Eveleigh

From: Andrew Hartcher

Sent: Friday, 5 December 2014 4:17 PM

To: Ben Eveleigh

Subject: FW: State Significant Development Applications: Notice of Exhibition - Building R1 

(SSD 6513), Building R7 (SSD 6623) and Building C2/C6 (SSD 6425)

 

 

From: JEGATHESAN Jana [mailto:Jana.JEGATHESAN@rms.nsw.gov.au]  

Sent: Friday, 5 December 2014 2:59 PM 
To: Andrew Hartcher 

Subject: RE: State Significant Development Applications: Notice of Exhibition - Building R1 (SSD 6513), Building R7 
(SSD 6623) and Building C2/C6 (SSD 6425) 

 

Hi Andrew, 

 

Roads and Maritime has reviewed the subject application and raises no objection to the development proposal.  

 

 

Regards, 
  

Jana Jegathesan 
Land Use Planner 
Network Management | Journey Management 
T 02 8849 2313  
www.rms.nsw.gov.au 
Every journey matters 

  

Roads and Maritime Services 
Level 7 27 Argyle Street Parramatta NSW 2150 

  

From: Andrew Hartcher [mailto:Andrew.Hartcher@planning.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Monday, 3 November 2014 10:36 AM 

To: Ozinga, Mark; Development Sydney 

Cc: Ben Eveleigh 
Subject: State Significant Development Applications: Notice of Exhibition - Building R1 (SSD 6513), Building R7 (SSD 

6623) and Building C2/C6 (SSD 6425) 

 

Subject: State Significant Development Applications: Notice of Exhibition - Building R1 (SSD 6513), Building 
R7 (SSD 6623) and Building C2/C6 (SSD 6425) 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Lend Lease (Millers Point) Pty Ltd has submitted three separate State Significant Development Applications seeking 
approval for the construction of Building R1, Building R7 and Building C2/C6 at Barangaroo. A detailed description of 
the proposed buildings is provided on the attached referral letters. 
 
Barangaroo is located within the City of Sydney Local Government Area. All three applications including the 
Environmental Impact Statements (EIS) and supporting documents will be on public exhibition from Thursday 6 
November 2014 until Monday 8 December 2014. 

Copies of the EIS can also be downloaded from the Department’s website at http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au
from Thursday 6 November 2014 onwards. A copy of the referral has also been sent to you directly by mail. 
 
I invite TNSW and RMS to comment on the proposals, including advice on recommended conditions of consent, by 
Monday 8 December 2014. 
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Your contact officer for SSD 6513 and SSD 6623 is Ben Eveleigh who be contacted on 02 9228 6391 or via email at 
ben.eveleigh@planning.nsw.gov.au.  Your contact officer for SSD 6425 is Andrew Hartcher who be contacted on 02 
9228 6503 or via email at andrew.hartcher@planning.nsw.gov.au.   
 
Please mark all correspondence regarding the proposal to the attention of the contact officer. 
 
Kind regards 
 

Andrew Hartcher | Senior Environmental Planner 
Key Sites | Planning Services Division 
Department of Planning and Environment 
andrew.hartcher@planning.nsw.gov.au | p: 02 9228 6503|GPO Box 39, Sydney NSW 2001 
  

  
Subscribe to the Department's e-news at www.planning.nsw.gov.au/enews 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
  
This e-mail is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disclose this 
information.  If you have received this e-mail in error, please delete it and advise me immediately.  E-mails may contain computer 
viruses, may be interfered with or may have other defects.  They may not be successfully replicated on other computer 
systems.  This e-mail may be subject to copyright.  If it is, the written consent of the copyright owner must be obtained before 
any part of it is reproduced, adapted or communicated. 

 

 

Before printing, please consider the environment 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email and any attachment to it are intended only to be read or used by the named addressee. It is confidential and may contain 
legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistaken transmission to you. Roads and Maritime Services is not 
responsible for any unauthorised alterations to this email or attachment to it. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not 
necessarily the views of Roads and Maritime Services. If you receive this email in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender. 
You must not disclose, copy or use any part of this email if you are not the intended recipient. 

 


